



Keynote Speaker 2016:

This year our keynote speaker will be Patrick Gadson, Prep graduate 2001.

Patrick Gadson (OLSM, 2001) is currently a senior associate in the shareholder activism group of Olshan Frome Wolosky LLP ("Olshan"), the Wall Street Journal's and Business Insider's No. 1 ranked shareholder activism firm. At Olshan, Mr. Gadson specializes in hostile battles for control of public companies, including contested proxy contests and hostile takeovers.

Prior to joining Olshan, Mr. Gadson was an associate at Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP ("Skadden"), the Wall Street Journal's No. 1 ranked mergers and acquisitions firm. At Skadden, Mr. Gadson specialized in "large cap" public corporate transactions, corporate finance and corporate governance, including international acquisitions/corporate sales and securitized public offerings. Mr. Gadson received his JD from Columbia Law School in 2011. He also holds a Bachelor of Science in Industrial Labor Relations, with a focus on Labor Economics, from Cornell University.



Dr. Cindy Goodman is a Michigan native and resides in Orchard Lake, MI. She earned a Bachelor of Science in Biology in 1991, and a Doctor of Dental Surgery in 1996 from The University of Michigan. After graduation, she was invited to join the faculty full-time at The UM School of Dentistry. She went on to complete a graduate residency at Saint Louis University, where she earned a Master of Science degree in Orthodontics. During her residency, she taught at Southern Illinois University. There she met her classmate and future husband, Dr. Robert W. Goodman. They currently practice in 4 offices in the metro

Detroit area.

Dr. Goodman is a proud Diplomate of the American Board of Orthodontists — the highest distinction achievable in the specialty of orthodontics. She is Invisalign certified and on the Invisalign Speaker's Bureau traveling to several states to train and certify other doctors. She attends numerous continuing education courses and study clubs to stay abreast of the latest techniques and materials available. She has been voted Top Orthodontist in Michigan by Hour Magazine and Metro Parent magazine. She also received the prestigious Silver Stevie Award in Business for Coach and Mentor of the Year in 2015.

Dr. Goodman serves as the National Orthodontic Officer for Great Expressions Dental Centers since 2006 overseeing operations and clinical excellence for over 60 offices in MI, GA, NY, TX, OH and FL.

While away from the office, she enjoys the outdoors, interior decorating, architecture and spending time with her husband and three children.



Aaron Castiglione - I am currently a Servicing Project Analyst at Quicken Loans, the nation's largest online mortgage lender. My area of business focuses on client experience, and revolutionizing the Servicing Industry. Personally, my role is to manage projects both large and small. I focus on data integrity issues that arise in our servicing system and work with various business areas to do several things: Identify the root cause of the issue, determine the impacted population, explore solutions to solve the issue, and implement the solution.

Prior to being a Project Analyst, I held several Leadership positions as well as an analyst position. Prior to coming to QL in 2013 I worked at Comerica Bank for 5 years in various analytical positions. I received my BBA majoring in Business Management from Western Michigan University in 2007.



Susan McCarthy

About:

Resident of Bloomfield Hills: since August 2005

Married: Joe McCarthy Jr. 23 years

Children: Joe (III): Age: 19, graduated U of D High School: 2015, currently attending college studying Political Science. Jack: Age 17, senior at Orchard Lake St. Mary's High School.

Jimmy: Age 13, attending St. Regis in the 8th grade.

Member of St. Hugo parish since 1996

Education:

BBA, Degree: Western Michigan University

MSA, Central Michigan University (in conjunction with NYU) moved to the New York area midway through my degree

Career:

Current: Director = Business Development at CCC Information Services Inc. (Information and Telematics company based in Chicago)

Past: Executive Director Saab Parts North America – started the company after Saab Cars North America went into bankruptcy

Past: Key member of the liquidation team for Saab Cars North America

Past: President McCarthy Marketing Inc. (Marketing & Business Consultant)

Past: General Motors for 24 years (GM Parts, Saturn)

Other Notables:

- Licensed Real Estate Agent since 2004
 - Board member, Rudgate Homeowners Association, Inc. since 2010
 - Member of the Bloomfield Hills Zoning Board: 2010 – 2012
 - Member of the Bloomfield Hills Planning Commission: 2012 – 2015
 - Elected to Bloomfield Hills City Commission: 2015 – present
-



My name is **Greg Kigar** and I have a varied work history in the sports and entertainment field. My undergraduate degree is from Central Michigan University with a graduate degree in Sport Management from Western Illinois University. I took a break from facility management between 1999-2006 to work in my family business in northern Michigan in the Real Estate field. The sales experience and customer service aspects continue to be one of the greatest experiences you can have. As I said, my work experience is varied. I started my career at Ferris State University in athletic marketing and promotions and gained tremendous grassroots experience. Twenty five plus years later I've tackled Event Management, Arena Management, Risk Management & Emergency Protocols, Operations, Intramurals and Sport Clubs in four states, working with several Universities, two Recreation Centers and 7 arena and/or ballpark facilities. These positions have taken me between Jacksonville, FL through the University of Notre Dame back up into Michigan. Overseeing minor league hockey & baseball, professional football, large scale concerts and college athletics all are a part of my well rounded, real world experiences that I'm excited to share. I am an adjunct assistant professor currently teaching Entertainment & Sport Marketing at Northwood University and will follow up with Facility & Event Management courses next semester. Also working on Mid Michigan's first E-Sport college and high school competition for next Spring



My name is **Madeline Salvaggio**, I am a Plymouth native, graduated from Plymouth High School in 2006. I then went to the University of Toledo to pursue pharmacy school. After working in a retail pharmacy for 8 years I decided that was not the career path I wanted to take. I then transferred to Eastern Michigan University to then receive my undergraduate degree in Exercise Science. I then completed my undergraduate internship at an Orthotic facility in Novi and found that Orthotics and Prosthetics was my niche. I then applied to Eastern's Orthotic and Prosthetic Masters Program and was accepted. I recently graduated from the program this past April and started my orthotic residency at Wright & Filippis, which is where I will be working for the next year until May 2017, which then will start a prosthetic residency for a year after that. In my free time I enjoy participating in outdoor activities, playing hockey, softball and being active.



Hi, I'm **Pete Kowalski**. I'm the Vice President/ Director of Sales for CBS Radio Detroit, and the Station Manager of WWJ Newsradio 950. I oversee sales for 6 great radio stations in Detroit including 97.1FM WXYT The Ticket, 99.5FM WYCD, 104.3FM WOMC, 98.7 AMP Radio, WWJ Newsradio 950 and CBS Sports on AM 1270. I have been with CBS Radio for 19 years, prior to joining CBS Radio I spent 9 years with Shamrock Broadcasting where my highlight was starting AM 1130 WDFN Detroit's first sports radio station in 1994. My career in broadcasting started at Central Michigan University as a deejay on the college campus radio station then to WCFX in Clare, MI. I graduated from CMU (FIRE UP CHIPS!) with a Bachelor of Applied Arts in Broadcasting and Advertising. I am blessed to have a great family with my wife Shirley, my son Scott OLSM Class of 2016 (now U of M Freshman), my daughter Samantha a senior at Mercy and our dog Jake! I'm looking forward to meeting you and sharing my experience in the broadcast industry with you and your brothers of OLSM!!



Dr. Sadowski started his pre-chiropractic education after graduating from Orchard Lake St. Mary's Preparatory High School in 1983. From there, he attended Oakland University in Rochester, MI where he earned his Bachelor of Science degree in Biology. After completing his undergraduate work, he was accepted to National College of Chiropractic in Lombard, IL.

During his years at National College, Dr. Sadowski earned a second Bachelor of Science degree in Human Biology as well as his Doctorate in Chiropractic. He completed the five-year graduate program in only three and a half years. Dr. Sadowski then returned to the lakes area to establish [Commerce Chiropractic](#) in 1991. Dr. Sadowski currently lives in Waterford MI with his wife of 21 years, Staci. He has two boys Noah (16) and Dylan (14) who are currently attending Orchard Lake St. Mary's Prep.



Joseph Majcher graduated from St. Mary's Prep in 1966. Cars and machines were his passion. In his Sophomore year he decided he wanted to be a Mechanical Engineer, and work for General Motors. He went onto the University of Detroit where he earned his bachelor's, master's, and doctorate degrees in mechanical engineering. He also earned a Master's in Business Administration degree from the U of D. While at the university he went into the ROTC program, and was commissioned a 2nd lieutenant in the US Army. He spent his tour of duty at the Army's Aberdeen Proving Ground as an engineer in the Ordnance Corps. He left the Army as a captain. He did hire into Chevrolet Engineering as an engineer, and spent his entire professional career as an engineer with General Motors. He spent most of his career as a chassis engineer with some assignments in information technology. He became an engineering executive and was responsible for chassis design, test and development. Towards the end of his career he was responsible for chassis design of all GM North American passenger cars. He had many great assignments at GM. Most of his assignments were at the Warren Technical Center, but he did have assignments at the Milford Proving Grounds and at the GM Headquarters Bldg. He retired from GM.

Joseph Majcher was also a 9 year councilman and 1 year mayor for the City of Orchard Lake. He is currently a Regent for the Orchard Lake Schools, and a life member of the American Polish Cultural Center. He and his wife have lived in the City of Orchard Lake for 37 years, and they have 3 children. His son is a 1999 alumnus of St. Mary's Prep, and also an engineer. His daughter recently received her Ph.D. in engineering.

Jason Viers- I am currently employed as a Quality Engineer working for Mclean Fogg Component Solutions located in Royal Oak, Michigan. I've previously held application engineering and manufacturing engineer positions. I've been working in the engineering field for 15 years. I earned my B.S. from Tennessee Technological University. Currently, I am working on my Masters of Business Administration degree with emphasis in Lean Manufacturing at the Kettering University– Flint. I'm a member of the Society of Manufacturing Engineers and the Society of Automotive Engineers. My work experience has placed me in the metal forming and automated manufacturing areas throughout the country and globally. While in those environments, I have been fortunate to work as a team member developing patents for manufacturing processes that were recognized by international automotive industry awards. In 2014, I was 1 of 6 recipients of the Young Outstanding Manufacturing Engineer Award through the Society of Manufacturing Engineers. This, by far, is the highest individual honor I have received in my professional career.

When I'm away from the real world, I like to spend my time with my family and friends.



Rusty Korhonen started his IT career before the Internet, and has been an IT executive for over 30 years. His experience spans many areas of the industry such as systems integration, data communications, infrastructure design & architecture, telecommunications, software implementation, service delivery, and vendor management. Rusty owned his own systems integration business, supported many automotive companies including Akebono, Dow, Federal-Mogul, Fiat-Chrysler, Hayes-Lemmerz, General Motors, Lear, has worked for companies such as MCI, AT&T, EDS/General Motors, Compuware, and is currently working for T-Systems supporting Volkswagen Group of America. He has represented products and services from the entire industry including recognizable brands such as Apple, Cisco, Dell, EMC, Google, HP, IBM, Microsoft, Motorola, NetApp, Samsung, SimpliVity, and VMWare.

**Catherine Pincheck
Chief Counsel, Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Detroit**

Chief Counsel Catherine Pincheck manages legal operations for U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement in the States of Michigan and Ohio, to include a wide range of immigration litigation, national security and human rights litigation, federal litigation, and Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) and Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) portfolios. In addition to serving ERO and HSI clients, Ms. Pincheck is responsible for oversight of three Deputy Chief Counsels, three Senior Attorneys, twenty Assistant Chief Counsel, seven support staff, and three contractors. Ms. Pincheck has served special assignments with the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor (OPLA) in Washington D.C., most recently as Acting Deputy Director Field Legal Operations. From May 2009 to June 2014, Ms. Pincheck served as Deputy Chief Counsel in Detroit, where she supervised all attorney and support staff in the Detroit office. Ms. Pincheck joined the Office of the Chief Counsel in Detroit as Assistant Chief Counsel in November 2003, where she represented the U.S. Department of Homeland Security in removal and asylum-only proceedings.

Ms. Pincheck began her legal career in 2000 as a private immigration law attorney with Owen & Associates, P.C. She received her Juris Doctor from the University of Detroit-Mercy School of Law and her Bachelor of Art Degree from Central Michigan University with a major in Political Science and a minor in Business Administration.

Matthew G. Putra
Assistant Field Office Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Detroit Field Office

Matthew Putra currently serves as an Assistant Field Office Director (AFOD) for Michigan Enforcement Operations with U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO). Mr. Putra has served in this capacity since May 2015. Prior to this time, he held the positions of Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer and Deportation Officer.

Mr. Putra joined ICE as a deportation officer in Detroit, Michigan on August 8, 2004, where he served as a detained and non-detained docket officer. In May 2006, Mr. Putra was assigned to the Detroit Fugitive Operations Team, and remained in that position until promoted to Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer in June 2011. In this capacity, Mr. Putra supervised multiple Fugitive Operations Teams, Criminal Alien Program Teams, and the Detained Docket. Mr. Putra also supervised the Detroit Fugitive Operations Team which received the fiscal year 2013 ERO Annual Award for Outstanding Enforcement Accomplishment for their dedication, innovation, and collaborative efforts to achieve the mission and promote public safety. He continues to provide mentoring and training in his capacity as Senior Firearms Instructor for the Detroit Field Office.

Prior to joining ICE, Mr. Putra worked as Deputy Sheriff with Jackson County Sheriff's Department in Jackson, Michigan. Mr. Putra graduated from Grand Valley State University with a Bachelor of Art Degree in Criminal Justice and Business.



Dan Tewilliager
Assistant Special Agent in Charge, Homeland Security Investigations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detroit

Assistant Special Agent in Charge (ASAC) Dan Tewilliager manages HSI Detroit's Investigative Services Division. In this capacity, Mr. Tewilliager has oversight of investigations involving Cyber Crimes and serves as the ASAC administrative overseer of HSI Detroit's certified undercover operation. From September 2012 to October 2015, Mr. Tewilliager managed HSI Detroit's National Security Division, with oversight of several investigative programmatic areas including Counter Terrorism, Counter Proliferation, Immigration Benefit Fraud, Worksite Enforcement and Human Smuggling and Trafficking.

Prior to his promotion to ASAC, Mr. Tewilliager served in HSI Detroit as the Group Supervisor of the National Security Group (NSG) from June 2009 to September 2012. In this position, he coordinated HSI's efforts on the Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) and supervised the NSG's investigations of immigration and customs violations that threaten our nation's security. Prior to his assignment to HSI Detroit, Mr. Tewilliager was assigned to HSI Headquarters in Washington, D.C. He initially served as a National Program Manager in the National Security Investigations Division between 2004 and 2008. In April 2008, he was promoted to Section Chief of the Programs Section of the Compliance Enforcement Unit. As Section Chief, Mr. Tewilliager was responsible for the overall planning, direction and control of the enforcement of non-immigrant visa violators.

Prior to the creation of DHS, Mr. Tewilliager worked as a Special Agent with U.S. Border Patrol, Anti-Smuggling Unit in San Diego, California.

After serving seven years in the United States Navy, Mr. Tewilliager began his federal law enforcement career in San Diego as a Border Patrol Agent in 1994. Mr. Tewilliager holds a Bachelor of Arts in Sociology/Anthropology with a Concentration in Social Justice and Corrections from Oakland University (Rochester, Michigan), and a Master of Science in forensic Science from National University in San Diego, California.



David Haugk is a native of Royal Oak and graduate of Oakland University with a Bachelor of Science in General Management and Marketing. David started Haugk & Associates in 2010. Haugk & Associates specializes in risk management for a wide range of industries and individuals via property/casualty insurance coverage. As an independent agent, David has worked in the manufacturing, medical, property management, retail and construction industries...among others. Prior to founding his firm, he played collegiate golf for Hillsdale College and entered the insurance industry in 2006 as a sales producer for the Maas Agency. David resides in Troy and is happily married with 3 children.

Dr. Mary Bauer, DDS - I have worked in a dental office since I have been 15 years old. I started as a dental assistant in high school after classes. I received my associate degree in dental hygiene from the University of Michigan and went on to Michigan State University for my requirements for dental school. After four years at University of Michigan dental school I received my DDS degree. I did a one year hospital residency at the Dallas Texas V A hospital to sharpen my dental skills and interest in oral surgery. Since graduating from dental school I went into private practice in Port Huron Michigan and then moved back to metro Detroit and have practiced in Clarkston and Oxford for over 25 years. I just celebrated my 35th anniversary with my University of Michigan Dental School class of 1981.